
Questions as of 11/9/2021 – Pre-Proposal Conference RFP 353181 DRWS 

 

1.  When will all the reference documents be available for download? 
 
a. Source documents which have been cleared for public access may be viewed at or 

downloaded from the WRPS Procurement external website, under the link “Subcontractor 
Information”, or at other publicly available websites using common search engines. 

 

2. Please confirm that the Offeror includes the Prime and Subs for things like resumes and past 
performance. 
 
a. Response:  Resumes and past performance are only required for the Prime. 
 
 

3. What is the length of hose over to AP101? 
 
a. Response:  Per RPP-SPEC-61807, Section 3.1.4.3, the transfer distance is 1,850 ft.  Note that 

this is primarily hose length, but some piping through the Diversion Box (H-14-111021) and 
Splitter Box (H-14-111020) as well.  As a partial response to question 1, I suggest adding H-
14-111020, sheet 7, and H-14-111021, sheet 7 to show the configuration of this piping. 

 
 

4. Can the process equipment be placed outside the tank? 
 
a. Response:  Yes, however, consideration should be given to shielding of process components 

and the requirements in RPP-SPEC-61807, Section 3.5 (e.g., if the process vessel is outside the 
tank, it shall be non-vented and safety significant). 

 
 

5. Can you clarify which task you want completing by Q4 2023? 
 
a. Response:  All tasks through Task #6.  Task #7 needs to be priced as an option to be exercised 

later. 
 
 

6. On the SOW hold points, what duration for WRPS is desirable? 
 
a. Response:  Assuming that “duration” means customer notification, If the vendor is in the 

local area a 5-day notification for HOLD points would be expected.  If the vendor or vendor 
subcontractor is out of state, then a minimum of 10-days notification for customer HOLD 
point is expected with the understanding that additional notification may be necessary given 
any special circumstances. 



 
7. What is the expected contract award date? 

 
a. Response:  Estimated award date is 4.4.22 
 

8. Would it be possible to get a copy of the pre-proposal PowerPoint? 
 
a. Response:  See attached PowerPoint Presentation 


